Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: June 10, 2020 2:22 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Meeting Request with PS McKinnon - PRIsMED

I'm fine with it but do a policy check. And tell kait I say hi.

- Elliott

PSPC

Minister Anita Anand
Elliott.lockington@canada.ca

-------- Original message --------

From: "Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)" <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Date: 2020-06-10 1:37 p.m. (GMT-05:00)

To: "Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)" <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting Request with PS McKinnon - PRI*'MED

Just checking with you. Any issues scheduling this meeting?

From: Kait LaForce [mailto:klaforce@summa.ca]

Sent: June 10, 2020 1:32 PM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: Meeting Request with PS McKinnon - PRIeMED

Hi Chelsea,

Hope you’re doing well! The meeting request below was originally sent to Joel as we understand he is handling much of
the PPE file. However, hoping you would be able to schedule a time for the Parliamentary Secretary to meet with
PRI*MED as we haven’t heard back from Joel yet.

Mr. McKinnon has agreed to meet, we are just trying to formalize a time and meeting request.

Thank you Chelsea!

Kait

KAIT LAFORCE
Consultant

P: (613) 235 1400 ext.229 100 Sparks St., Suite 1000
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